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Chris Perkins - FW: Wavelength

From: "John Bethell" <john@wave.com.au>
To: <Kees_Nydam@health.qld.gov.au>
Date: 13/12/2002 10:36

Subject: FW: Wavelength

Kees

| enclose correspondence from Dr Patel re the job in Bundaberg -

Khkkhkkhdbbkdihihhhkhbhiikhtit

Dear Dr Bethell

Thank you for sending the information about the hospital. It was pleasure talking to you this afternoon, With this C ;
letter | show my strong desire to accept the consulting position in Australia. Attached is my CV, which now
includes medical eduaction information.

I had good training and experience with the majority aspect of general and pediatric surgery inclduing,
laparoscopic procedures, trauma suggery including vascular emergencies. If you need any further information
please do not hesitate to contact me. | will away from December 30 to January 5. My availability is very flexible
both regarding start time and time of the posting. If the experience is positive by both the parties | would be very
much interested on returning on the recurring basis.

Looking forward to hear from you again.

Jay Patel
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Kind Regards

Dr John Bethell
Wavelength Consulting Pty Ltd.

Tel: +61 2 9332 3368
Fax: +61 2 9475 1336
U.K. Mobile (0709) 236 2513 (...diverts to Australia + 11 hours)

john@wave.com.au
www.wave.com.au
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